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U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of International Programs

1 white Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Attention: Ms. Betty Wright
Licensing Officer

Subject: Cylinders Containing "Heels" Natural Uranium to
Canada

Dear Ms. Wright:

The attached is General Electric Company's oir. ginal NRC
License Application for 2,000 Kgs of Natural Uranium as UFé
"Heels" in cylinders to be exported to Canadian Mining &
Energy Corporation (CAMECO), Port Hope, Ontario, Canada. The
country of origin source material is Canada.

I have requested an expiration date of 1999, which will
permit an expected long running program not to be interrupted
by continual revisions in the export license.

Thank you for your efforts in this matter.

Sincerely,

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

;W 7 SOS

F.D., Flowers, Manager
Licensing & Traffic
M/C 512, (408)925~5325
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